



DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS
34 MIDDLETOWN AVENUE
NEW HAVEN, CT 06513
PHONE: 203-946-7700
Michael Siciliano, Director
www.newhavenct.gov



Honorable Tyisha Walker-Myers
Ward 23, President of the Board of Alders
165 Church Street
New Haven, Connecticut 06510

July 23, 2026

Dear Honorable President Walker-Myers,

The Department of Public Works requests authorization for the City of New Haven to continue participating in the regional Household Hazardous Waste Collection Center at 90 Sargent Drive, New Haven, CT.

New Haven's current commitment to providing residents with a safe and efficient method of disposing of household hazardous waste expired on June 30, 2026. The proposed agreement from the Household Hazardous Waste Collection Center (HWC) establishes a new three-year commitment, effective July 1, 2026, through June 30, 2029.

Approval of this resolution confirms the City's continued participation in the regional program and its commitment to contribute financially toward the operation, transportation, processing, and disposal of household hazardous waste on behalf of New Haven residents.

Best,

Tariq Dasent

Tariq Dasent
Deputy Director of Administration & Planning – DPW